
 

Education & Children's Services Scrutiny 
Sub-Committee 

 
Tuesday 24 March 2015 

7.00 pm 
Ground Floor Meeting Room G01C - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 

 
 

Membership 
 

Reserves 
 

Councillor Jasmine Ali (Chair) 
Councillor Lisa Rajan (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Evelyn Akoto 
Councillor Anne Kirby 
Councillor James Okosun 
Councillor Kath Whittam 
Councillor Kieron Williams 
Martin Brecknell 
Lynette Murphy-O'Dwyer 
Abdul Raheem Musa 
George Ogbonna 
 

Councillor Catherine Dale 
Councillor Lucas Green 
Councillor Sunny Lambe 
Councillor Rosie Shimell 
Councillor Charlie Smith 
 

 
 
INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
 

Access to information You have the right to request to inspect copies of minutes and 
reports on this agenda as well as the background documents used in the preparation of 
these reports. 

Babysitting/Carers allowances If you are a resident of the borough and have paid 
someone to look after your children, an elderly dependant or a dependant with disabilities 
so that you could attend this meeting, you may claim an allowance from the council.  
Please collect a claim form at the meeting. 

Access The council is committed to making its meetings accessible.  Further details on 
building access, translation, provision of signers etc for this meeting are on the council’s 
web site: www.southwark.gov.uk or please contact the person below. 

Contact Julie Timbrell on 020 7525 0514  or email: julie.timbrell@southwark.gov.uk   
 
 
Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting 
Eleanor Kelly 
Chief Executive 
Date: 16 March 2015  
 

 

Open Agenda



 

Education & Children's Services Scrutiny Sub-
Committee 

 
Tuesday 24 March 2015 

7.00 pm 
Ground Floor Meeting Room G01C - 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 2QH 

 
 

Order of Business 
 

 
Item No. Title Page No. 
 

 PART A - OPEN BUSINESS 
 

 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

 

2. NOTIFICATION OF ANY ITEMS OF BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR 
DEEMS URGENT 

 

 

 In special circumstances, an item of business may be added to an agenda 
within five clear working days of the meeting. 
 

 

3. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS 
 

 

 Members to declare any interests and dispensations in respect of any item 
of business to be considered at this meeting. 
 

 

4. MINUTES 
 

 

5. CABINET MEMBER INTERVIEW - DEPUTY LEADER COUNCILLOR 
IAN WINGFIELD 

 

1 - 3 

 Councillor Ian Wingfield; Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for 
Communities, Employment & Business annual interview will take place on 
his portfolio. A paper is attached setting out his responsibilities and the 
themes the sub-committee have chosen to interview him on.  
 

 

6. INDEPENDENT SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN BOARD CHAIR 
 

 

 The Independent Chair, Michael O’Connor, will attend for a brief follow up 
interview.  
 
 

 

7. REVIEW: ADOPTION 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Item No. Title Page No. 
 
 

 The draft report is to follow 
 

 

8. REVIEW: NARROWING THE ATTAINMENT GAP REPORT 
 

 

 The draft report is to follow. 
 

 

9. REVIEW: FREE HEALTHY SCHOOL MEALS 
 

 

 The draft report is to follow 
 

 

10. MINI REVIEW - AUTISM UPDATE 
 

 

 Members will feedback on a meeting recently held with lead officers on the 
Autism strategy.  
 

 

11. POLICY SEMINAR 
 

4 

 The outline for the Policy seminar on Achievement, Adoption and 
Child Sexual Exploitation is attached.  
 
 
 

 

 DISCUSSION OF ANY OTHER OPEN ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE 
START OF THE MEETING. 
 

 

 PART B - CLOSED BUSINESS 
 

 

 DISCUSSION OF ANY CLOSED ITEMS AS NOTIFIED AT THE START 
OF THE MEETING AND ACCEPTED BY THE CHAIR AS URGENT. 
 

 

  
 

 

  
 

 

 
Date:  16 March 2015  
 



Item No:  
5 

 

Classification 

OPEN 

Date: 

 24 March 2015 

Meeting Name: 

Education and Children's 
Services Scrutiny Sub-
Committee 

Report Title: Deputy Leader / Cabinet member interview  

Ward(s) or Group 
affected: 

All 

From: Scrutiny project manager 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

1. Councillor Ian Wingfield; Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Communities, 
Employment & Business annual interview with the Education and Children's 
Services Scrutiny Sub-Committee scrutiny sub committee is scheduled for  24 
March 2015. 

2. This will be on all aspects of the Deputy leader and Cabinet Member’s   portfolio: 

To improve the council’s engagement with all Southwark’s communities, 
including those hardest to reach. To support the voluntary and community sector 
including a new commission to enhance the role of this sector in the life of the 
borough.  To promote the civic life of the borough. 

To promote business growth and employment including helping Southwark 
residents into 5,000 jobs and 2,000 apprenticeships.  Develop and deliver a new 
Southwark Business Forum and working with the cabinet member for 
regeneration, planning and transport to ensure that Southwark’s employers and 
job-seekers get a good deal out of development. 

The cabinet member will lead the council’s work on improving our high streets, 
business space, markets and new shops. 

The deputy leader and cabinet member for communities, employment and 
business has particular responsibility for: 

•  relationships with the voluntary and community sector; 

•  relationships with Tenants and Residents Associations; 

•  community councils and community engagement; 

•  relationships with faith communities; 

•  economic development and employment; 

•  business improvement districts; 

•  the council’s relationship with Jobcentre Plus; 

•  employment and enterprise support; 

•  market development and better business space; 

•  fairtrade; 

1
Agenda Item 5



•  promoting fair pay and the London Living Wage; 

•  business engagement; 

•  relationship with the Credit Union; 

•  markets and business space; 

•  Southwark Business Forum 

•  community restoration fund; 

•  adult learning, further education and training; 

•  Southwark diversity standard; 

•  18 year old employment, education and training guarantee. 

THEMES 

3.  Members of the committee have chosen six themes to structure the interview 
around: 

I. Employment and apprenticeships opportunities for young people in 
Southwark 

• How are apprenticeships  procured? 

• The evolution of the Apprenticeships quality standard and what else can 
we expect for workplace learning. 

• How do people with SEND fit into the new apprenticeship scheme and 
how are the new EHC plans linking in with the scheme,  especially 
supported apprenticeships and  traineeships.  

II. Quality of Careers advice 

• What is the current quality of careers advice? 

• How are the links between education and employment made  – how 
joined up are we? What are the gaps? 

III. Zero Hours Contacts &London Living Wage in Southwark 

• How can we ensure that nobody employed,  either directly or indirectly,  
by the Borough is on a zero hours contract and that all employees are 
paid the London Living Wage? Including those employed in 
maintained schools, colleges and educational institutions, social 
services etc. 

IV. Encouraging, supporting and funding initiatives that encourage interfaith 
dialogue and harmony 

 

 

 

2



 

V. Herne Hill and the impact of flooding 

• What is  Southwark proposing to do to ensure Thames Water contribute a 
fairer amount to the severely damaged Herne Hill area than the 
current offer of £100,000?  

• Can the council help to prevent further closures of shops in Herne Hill due 
to the damage done by the Thames Water floods as in the last few 
months 2 traders have closed with one still not re-opened with the 
loss of a considerable number of jobs? 

VI. Sustainable development 

• What is the Council’s policy to ensure that landlords understand the value 
and long term benefits of a balanced and mixed business economy in 
the high street and not to let their premises be used for unsuitable 
business uses,  such as betting shops, excessive numbers of estate 
agents or national chains? 

• Will the council ensure that landlords that do not operate in the long term 
interests of the local community do not in any way benefit from public 
money or council procurement? 

• How will local neighbourhood plans and policies tackle town centre 
renewal and regeneration in a sustainable way? 

• What funding is available for businesses on the whole to help generate 
jobs and growth. 

 

 

3



Education and Children’s Services Scrutiny Sub Committee 
Policy seminar  
 
Achievement  
Adoption  
Child Sexual Exploitation in Southwark 2015 
 
Tuesday 14th April 4:00pm – 5:30pm  
160 Tooley St London SE1 2HZ 
 
You are invited to a special seminar for the leaders and practitioners of the Children’s 
workforce and its key stakeholders in Southwark. This is an important opportunity to 
preview key scrutiny reports on three high profile areas of work for the council and its 
residents.  
 
This event will give you a heads up on the results of three scrutiny reviews and provide 
a unique opportunity for you to contribute to our recommendations before they go to the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee. There will guest speakers talking about a theme 
from each review. 
 
Adoption in Southwark 
 
Miranda Mercado Gregory, a Southwark Adoptive Parent and founder of ‘We are 
Family’ 

• Recruiting and inducting prospective parents 
• Matching parents and children faster and better – can Southwark deliver 

cross-racial /cross cultural adoptions sensitively?  
• Supporting adoptive parents and children post adoption 

 
Achievement and opportunity for children and young people 
 
John Martin, Head Teacher Bacons College and representative of Southwark 
Head Teachers Executive  

• If 70% of young people are getting five good GCSEs what is happening to the 
other 30% 

• What kind of relationship do we need between the Council, Health, the Police 
and schools?  

• How to we promote well-being and good mental health in schools  
 
Protecting our children from sexual exploitation 
 
Dominic Campbell, FutureGov    

• How do the council work with schools to better to tackle CSE 
• How do we make a cultural shift so that CSE becomes unacceptable 
• How can the internet help protect our children from sexual abuse? 

4
Agenda Item 11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally blank 
 

5



 
 

EDUCATION & CHILDREN'S SERVICES 
MUNICIPAL YEAR 2014-15 
 
AGENDA DISTRIBUTION LIST (OPEN) 
 
NOTE: Original held by Scrutiny Team; all amendments/queries to Julie Timbrell Tel: 020 7525 0514 
 

 
Name No of 

copies 
Name No of 

copies 
 
Sub-Committee Members 
 
Councillor Jasmine Ali (Chair) 
Councillor Lisa Rajan (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Evelyn Akoto 
Councillor Anne Kirby 
Councillor James Okosun 
Councillor Kath Whittam 
Councillor Kieron Williams 
 
 
Reserves 
 
Councillor Catherine Dale 
Councillor Lucas Green 
Councillor Sunny Lambe 
Councillor Rosie Shimell 
Councillor Charlie Smith 
(Two vacancies) 
 
 
Education Representatives 
 
Martin Brecknell 
Lynette Murphy O’Dwyer 
Abdul Raheem Musa 
George Ogbonna 
 
 
Other Members 
 
Councillor Victoria Mills 
 

 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
1 
1 
1 
1 
 
 
 
 
1 
 
 
 

 
Council Officers 
 
Jim Crook, Interim Strategic Director of 
Children's & Adults Services 
Shelley Burke, Head of Overview & 
Scrutiny 
Sarah Feasey, Legal Services 
Eleanor Parkin, Policy Officer, Children's 
& Adults’ Services 
Rory Patterson, Director,  Children’s 
Social Care, Children's & Adults’ 
Services 
Kerry Crichlow, Director Strategy & 
Commissioning, Children's & Adults’ 
Services 
Elaine Allegretti, Head of Strategy, 
Planning and Performance, Children's & 
Adults’ Services 
Merrill Haeusler, Director of Education, 
Children's & Adults’ Services 
Yolanda Houston, Headteachers 
Executive Business Manager 
Chris Page, Principal Cabinet Assistant 
Aine Gallagher, Labour Political Assistant 
Niko Baar, Liberal Democrat Political 
Assistant 
Julie Timbrell, Scrutiny Team SPARES 
 
 
 
 
Total: 
 
Dated: June 2014 
 

 
 
 
1 
 
1 
 
1 
1 
 
1 
 
 
1 
 
 
1 
 
 
1 
 
1 
 
1 
1 
1 
 
10 
 
 
 
 
39 
 

 


	Agenda
	5 Cabinet member interview - Deputy Leader Councillor Ian Wingfield
	11 Policy Seminar
	 

